Securities and Exchange Commission v. Efstratios D. Argyropoulos et al Doc. 28

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10 WESTERN DIVISION
11
12 || SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE Case No. 2:14-cv-9800 RGHIPRY
13 || COMMISSION, RQRQPQSED FINAL JUDGMENT
1 AT RIS
Vs. ARGYROPOQULOS AND PRIMA
15 CAPITAL GROUP, INC.
16 || ARGYROPOULOS Snd
17 |[PRIMA CAPITAL GROUP, INC.,
18 Defendants.
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

N
(00]

Dockets.Justia.com


https://dockets.justia.com/docket/california/cacdce/2:2014cv09800/607145/
https://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/cacdce/2:2014cv09800/607145/28/
https://dockets.justia.com/

© 00 N OO 0o b W DN P

N NN DN DNDNDNNDNR R R R R B B B B
W N o 0~ WNEFPF O O 0N O 0o W N PP O

The Securities and Exchange Comnasg{‘SEC”) having filed a Complaint
and Defendants Efstratios “Elias” D. gyropoulos (“Argyropoulos”) and Prima
Capital Group, Inc. (collectively, “©fendants”) having entered general
appearances; consented to the Courtisgiction over Defendants and the subject
matter of this action; consented to entry of a Judgment imposing a permanent
injunction without admitting or denying thdegations of the Complaint (except as
to jurisdiction and except as otherwise provided herein in paragraph VI); waived
findings of fact and conclusions of laand waived any right to appeal from that
Judgment, entered on January 6, 201&.(No. 5), and the Court, having
considered all of the evithce and arguments presenbgdhe parties with regard
to the motion by Plaintiff SEC for detaination of disgorgement and civil
penalties against the Defendants] &aving granted the SEC’s motion:

l.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendants and Defendants’ officers, ageservants, employees, attorneys, and
all persons in active conceat participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Final Judgment by personal servicethrerwise are permanently restrained
and enjoined from violating Section &j(of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a), in thBey or sale of any security by the use
of any means or instruments of trangation or communication in interstate
commerce or by use of the nwibirectly or indirectly:

(@) toemploy any device, sahe, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a
material fact or any omission of a tedal fact necessary in order to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading; or

(c) to engage in anyansaction, practice, or course of business which

operates or would operate aBaud or deceit upon the purchaser.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that
Defendants and Defendants’ officers, ageservants, employees, attorneys, and
all persons in active concet participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Final Judgment by personal servicethrerwise are permanently restrained
and enjoined from violating, directly oxdirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (tH&xchange Act”), 15 U.S.G 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5
promulgated thereunder, 17 C.F§240.10b-5, by using any means or
instrumentality of interstateommerce, or of the mailsr of any facility of any
national securities exchange, in connattivith the purchase or sale of any
security:

(@) toemploy any device, sahe, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement ohaterial fact or to omit to state a
material fact necessary in ordemake the statements made, in the
light of the circumstances undehich they were made, not
misleading; or

(c) to engage in any agtactice, or course difusiness which operates or
would operate as a frawd deceit upon any person.

1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendants and Defendants’ officers, ageservants, employees, attorneys, and
all persons in active concent participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Final Judgment by personal servicethrerwise are permanently restrained
and enjoined from, directly or indirectlynless they are registered with the SEC in
accordance with Section 15(b) of thechange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(b), making
use of the mails, or any means or instratabty of interstate commerce to effect
any transactions in, or to induce or atp# to induce the purchase or sale of, any

security (other than an exemptestsrity or commercial paper, bankers’
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acceptances, or commercial bills), in atbn of Section 15(a) of the Exchange
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 780(a).
V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that
Defendants are jointly and severdibble for disgorgement of $1,495,657,
representing profits gained as a resulthef conduct alleged in the Complaint,
together with prejudgment interest teen in the amount of $84,239.59 for a total
of $1,579,896.59. Defendanshall satisfy this oblation by paying $1,579,896.59
to the Securities and Exchange Commissi@thiw 14 days after entry of this Final
Judgment. Defendants may transmit payneégittronically to the SEC, which will
provide detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon requayment may
also be made directly from a bank accouatPay.gov througthe SEC website at
http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnRefendants may sb pay by certified
check, bank cashier’s check, or Unitedt8¢ postal money order payable to the
Securities and Exchange Commission, \Wwlsball be delivered or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter tdgimg the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; identifying the fleedant by name as a defendant in this
action; and specifying that payment is made pursuant to this Final Judgment.
Defendants shall simultaneously transpiibtocopies of evidence of payment and
case identifying information to the SEC'sunsel in this action. By making this
payment, Defendants relinquigh legal and equitableght, title, and interest in
such funds and no part of the funds shaltdtarned to Defendds. The SEC shall
hold the funds (collectively, the “Fund”) and may propose a plan to distribute the

Fund subject to the Court’s approval. el@ourt shall retain jurisdiction over the
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administration of any distribution of the kL If the SEC staff determines that the
Fund will not be distributed, the SEC #ts®end the funds paid pursuant to this
Final Judgment to the United States Ttags The SEC magnforce the Court’s
judgment for disgorgement and prejudgmietgrest by moving for civil contempt
(and/or through other collection proceduaesghorized by law) at any time after 14
days following entry of this Final Judgmt. Defendants shall pay post judgment
interest on any delinquent amouptgsuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961.

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that
Defendant Argyropoulos shalhy a civil penalty in the amount of $1,495,657 to
the Securities and Exchange Commissiorspant to Section 20(d)(2)(C) of the
Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 77t(d)(2)(@nd Section 21(d)(3)(B)(iii)of the
Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)(H)(i Defendant Argyopoulos shall make
this payment within 14 days after gnof this Final ddgment. Defendant
Argyropoulos may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, which will
provide detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon requ@ayment may
also be made directly from a bank accouatPay.gov througthe SEC website at
http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnefendant may ab pay by certified
check, bank cashier’s check, or Unitedt8$ postal money order payable to the
Securities and Exchange Commission, \Wwlsball be delivered or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter tdgimg the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; Argyropoulos adedendant in this action; and specifying
that payment is made pursuant to thisal Judgment. Defendant Argyropoulos

shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence of payment and case
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identifying information to the SEC’s cosel in this action. By making this
payment, Defendant Argyroptms relinquishes all legjand equitable right, title,
and interest in such funds and no parthef funds shall be returned to Defendant
Argyropoulos. The SEC shall send the fupdsl pursuant to this Final Judgment
to the United States Treasury. Defemidargyropoulos shall pay post-judgment
interest on any delinquent amouptgsuant to 28 USC § 1961.

VI.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, solely
for purposes of exceptions to dischasge forth in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy
Code, 11 U.S.C. 8523, the allegationshia Complaint are true and admitted by
Defendant Argyropoulos, and furthenyadebt for disgorgement, prejudgment
interest, civil penalty or other amoumise by Defendant Argyropoulos under this
Judgment or any other judgment, ordemsent order, decree or settlement
agreement entered in connection with fimsceeding, is a debt for the violation by
Defendant Argyropoulos of the federal securities laws oregylation or order
issued under such laws, st forth in Section 523(d)9) of the Bankruptcy Code,
11 U.S.C. 8523(a)(19).

VII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that this
Court shall retain jurisdiction of this rtar for the purposes of enforcing the terms
of this Judgment.

VIII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that, there

being no just reason for delay, the Clerkted Court is hereby directed, pursuant

to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to enter this Judgment

forthwith. 50_9 7

Dated: September 29, 2015
HONORABLE R.GARY KLAUSNER
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




